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VIA ELECTRONIC MAITL
November 3, 2017
TO: Parties and Intervenors

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman N
Executive Director

RE: PETITION NO. 1313 —- DWW Solar IT, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the
proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 26.4 megawatt AC solar
photovoltaic electric generating facility on approximately 289 acres comprised of 5
sepatate and abutting privately-owned parcels located generally west of Hopmeadow
Street (US 202/CT 10), north and south of Hoskins Road, and north and east of
County Road and associated electrical interconnection to Eversource Energy’s North
Simsbury Substation west of Hopmeadow Street in Simsbury, Connecticut.

During an evidentiaty hearing of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on November 2,
2017, the Council ruled on the following motion and requests:

1. DWW Solar IT, LLC’s Request for Administrative Notice, dated October 26, 2017.
DWW Solar IT, LLC’s request for administrative notice was granted. |

2. DWW Solar I, LLC’s Motion to Compel Responses to Interragotories, dated
November 2, 2017. '

DWW Solar IT, L1LC’s motion to compel interrogatory responses from the Department of
Agticulture and to make Commissioner Steven K. Reviczky available for cross-examination,
ot in the alternative, to compel the Department of Agriculture to respond to Interrogatories
37 and 38 from DWW Solar IT, LI.C, was denied.

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-26 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, at the conclusion of
the hearing, the Courcil established that December 2, 2017 is the date by which briefs and public
statements may be filed with the Council.
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